TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2016
5:30 P.M.

WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
COMMISSIONERS' BOARD ROOM

TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE

530 1 CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER

2 APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 1
September 6, 2016, Regular Meeting
September 6, 2016, Closed Session

3  APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2016 AGENDA 13
535 4 APPALACHIAN REGIONAL LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT Ms. JANE BLACKBURN 15
5:40 5 REPORTFROM SMOKY MOUNTAIN CENTER MS. SHELLY FOREMAN 49
545 6 TAX MATTERS MR. LARRY WARREN
A. Proposed Resolution to Terminate/Appoint Plat 61
Review Officers
B. Property Tax Appeal 63
550 7 BUDGET AMENDMENTS Ms. MARGARET PIERCE 71
5:55 8 PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE SOLICITATION ORDINANCE VICE-CHAIRMAN BLUST 73
6:00 9 BOARD OF ELECTIONS MATTERS Ms. STELLA ANDERSON 93
6:05 10 MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS MR. DERON GEOUQUE
A. Network Storage Solution Request 95
B. Out-of-State Travel Request — Parks and Recreation 105
C. Boards and Commissions 113
D. Announcements 125
6:10 11 PuBLic COMMENT 128

7:10 12  ADJOURN



092016 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 2:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

September 6, 2016, Regular Meeting
September 6, 2016, Closed Session



092016 BCC Meeting

MINUTES

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2016

The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting, as scheduled, on Tuesday,
September 6, 2016, at 8:30 A.M. in the Commissioners' Board Room of the Watauga County
Administration Building, Boone, North Carolina.

PRESENT: Jimmy Hodges, Chairman
David Blust, Vice-Chairman
Billy Kennedy, Commissioner
John Welch, Commissioner
Perry Yates, Commissioner
Stacy C. Eggers, 1V, County Attorney
Deron Geouque, County Manager
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board

Chairman Hodges called the meeting to order at 8:30 A.M.

Vice-Chairman Blust opened the meeting with a prayer and Commissioner Yates led the Pledge
of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Hodges called for additions and/or corrections to the August 2, 2016, regular meeting
and closed session minutes.

Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to approve the July 19,
2016, regular meeting minutes as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0
Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to approve the July 19,
2016, closed session minutes as presented.
VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Chairman Hodges called for additions and/or corrections to the September 6, 2016, agenda.

Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Kennedy, moved to approve the
September 6, 2016, agenda as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0



092016 BCC Meeting

WATAUGA COUNTY SCHOOLS MATTERS

A. Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Reserve Funds Request
B. Lottery Funds Request

Ms. Ly Marze, Finance Director for Watauga County Schools, requested funds from the Capital
Improvement Plan (CIP) Reserve Fund and the Education Lottery Fund. A total amount of
$486,500 was requested from the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Reserve Fund and will be
allocated as follows: $218,500 for the Mabel Fuel Tank/Parking lot project; $100,000 for
classroom projectors; $75,000 for vehicle replacements; and $93,000 for the replacement of an
activity bus.

A total amount of $337,500 was requested from the Education Lottery fund. $15,000 is for gym
doors at Green Valley Elementary School; $57,500 will be used for a new fire alarm system at
Blowing Rock Elementary; $120,000 is to alleviate flood issues at Watauga High School;
$25,000 is for bleachers; $40,000 for window replacement at Green Valley Elementary School:
$30,000 for district wide carpet and tile replacement; and $50,000 is for the new batting cage
facility at Watauga High School.

The total amount requested from both the Capital Improvement Plan Reserve Funds and the
Education Lottery Fund is $824,000.

Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to approve the allocation of
$486,500 from the Capital Improvement Plan Reserve fund as presented by Ms. Marze.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to approve the $337,500 Public
School Building Capital Fund (Lottery Distribution) applications as presented by Ms. Marze.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

C. Superintendent Update

Dr. Scott Elliott, Watauga County School Superintendent, presented an update on school matters.
Countywide enrollment in the school system totals 4,420 which is an increase of 102 students
from last year. Dr. Elliot also gave updates on support programs for home-schooled students,
grants for professional development and employment matters. Dr. Elliot reported that the
graduation rate for Watauga County was at 98.8% which is the highest ever. That rate did not
include GEDs. The report was given for information only.

SoLID WASTE MATTERS

County Manager Geouque stated that Mr. Bob Lee had requested to be on the agenda to discuss
solid waste fees. When placed on the agenda, staff could not contact Mr. Lee via the phone



092016 BCC Meeting

number given. The County Manager stated that Mr. Lee owned ten houses in the County.
Citizens who own three or more houses get a total of 6,000 pounds of solid waste disposal at no
charge which can be used for all of the homes owned by that citizen. The property owner would
also receive disposal at no charge for items left behind by renters such as furniture but not for
building materials such as drywall. The County Manager stated that to make the changes Mr.
Lee was requesting, the fee structure for solid waste would have to be changed and the County
did not have the capability to charge in the manner Mr. Lee requested.

Commissioner Yates stated that he had spoken to Mr. Lee who wanted each of the ten houses he
owned to receive 2,000 pounds of solid waste disposal each year totaling 20,000 pounds.

No action was taken.

HiIGH COUNTRY CHAPTER OF THE MILITARY OFFICERS ASSOCIATION OF
AMERICA (MOAA) REQUEST

Colonel John Alley and Lieutenant Colonel George Brudzinski with the High Country Chapter
of the Military Officers Association of America (MOAA) requested financial assistance from the
County to assist in the construction of a new veteran’s memorial. The proposed site for the new
memorial is adjacent to the Boone Town Hall.

After discussion, Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to make a
commitment to give $25,000 to assist in the construction of a veteran’s memorial by the High
Country Chapter of the Military Officers Association of America (MOAA) with the MOAA to
request the funds from the County Manager when the money was needed.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Foob HuB UPDATE

Ms. Carol Coulter, Blue Ridge Women in Agriculture (BRWIA), and Mr. Jim Hamilton,
Cooperative Extension Director, provided an update on the Food Hub. There are currently
eleven farmers utilizing the Food Hub for storage. The freezer is now full and funding is being
sought for a second freezer. Ms. Coulter stated that Tar Heel Basement would be fixing a
moisture problem in the area. A website is being developed that will allow for online orders of
packed boxes. Ms. Coulter also gave an update on various grants and stated that the Food Hub
was independent with separate insurance and electricity. Mr. Hamilton stated that the Food Hub
has grown amazingly fast and commended Ms. Coulter. The report was for information only.

RURAL OPERATING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (ROAP) GRANT APPLICATION
REQUEST
Mr. Craig Hughes presented the FY 2017 Rural Operating Assistance Program (ROAP) grant

application for transportation services. Watauga County was to be awarded $157,894 which
does not require a local match.




092016 BCC Meeting

Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to approve the Rural
Operating Assistance Program (ROAP) grant application for FY 2017 and accept the funds
awarded in the amount of $157,894.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

PLANNING BOARD REPORT REGARDING MOUNTAIN VIEW SPEEDWAY

Mr. Ric Mattar, Planning Board Chairman, gave an update on the Planning Board’s recent
review of the County’s Ordinance Regulating Loud Disturbing Noise and Activities as requested
by the Board of Commissioners. Mr. Mattar stated that the Planning Board reviewed the County
Ordinance at their July and August meetings and also consulted with the Sheriff’s Office. After
review, no changes to the Ordinance were recommended.

The Board requested the Planning Board consider the potential use of decibel meters in the

enforcement of the ordinance. The Planning Board reviewed the Noise Ordinance and at this
time is recommending no changes.

SANITATION MATTERS

A. Bid Award Request for Front Loading Trash Truck

Mr. J.V. Potter, Operations Service Director, presented the following bids for a new front
loading trash truck:

Bidder Vehicle Amount

Nu Life Environmental Peterbilt/Wayne $222,234.00
Cavalier Equipment Mack/EZ Pack $222,480.00
Amik Equipment Peterbilt/New Way  $225,028.00
Transource Mack/Heil $225,361.85
Carolina Environmental Peterbilt/Heil $229,989.00
Cavalier Equipment Peterbilt/EZ Pack $231,489.00
Amik Equipment Autocar/New Way  $256,622.00
Cavalier Equipment Autocar/EZ Pack $263,083.00

Carolina Environmental submitted the lowest responsive bid in the amount of $229,989. Four
other companies submitted lower bids but did not meet the required specifications. Adequate
funds have been budgeted to cover the requested purchase which totals $230,995, including fees
for taxes and a tag.

Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Kennedy, moved to award Carolina
Environmental the bid for a new front loading trash truck in the amount of $230,995 which
includes tax and tag fees.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0



092016 BCC Meeting

B. Bid Award Request for Used Road Tractor

Mr. Potter presented the following quotes for a used road tractor for hauling recyclables:

Make & Model Year Mileage Amount
Peterbilt Model 388 2011 225,000 $60,000
Kenworth T-800 2010 320,000 $59,750
Freightliner Cascadia 2012 369,000 $54,900
Mack /Transource 2013 423,068 $61,000

Piedmont Peterbilt LLC submitted the lowest responsive quote in the amount of $60,000. Two
other companies submitted lower quotes but these vehicles had substantially more mileage.
Adequate funds have been budgeted to cover the requested purchase which totals $61,006,
including taxes and tag fees.

Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to award the purchase to
Piedmont Peterbilt LLC for the purchase of a used road tractor in the total amount of $61,006
which includes tax and tag fees.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

C. Proposed Renewal of Brush Grinding Contract

Mr. Potter requested to renew the brush grinding contract with Superior Mulch in the amount of
$18.24 per ton. This is the same price the County is currently paying. Adequate funds have
been budgeted to cover the contract expense.

Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to approve the contract with
Superior Mulch for brush grinding at a rate of $18.24 per ton for Fiscal Year 2017.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

REQUEST TO SCHEDULE A PuBLIC HEARING REGARDING FIRE DISTRICT
CHANGES

Mr. Jeff Virginia, Emergency Services Director, requested a public hearing be set to allow
citizen comment on a proposed fire district boundary change. Mr. Virginia stated that the
boundary change would not take effect until July 2017. The change would offer better service
for an area currently located in the Beaver Dam Fire district which has to be accessed by
traveling through the Cove Creek district. The proposed change would deem Cove Creek Fire
Department as the service provider for that area.



092016 BCC Meeting

Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to schedule a public hearing
on Tuesday, October 18, 2016, at 5:30 P.M. to allow citizen comment on a proposed fire district
boundary changes between Beaver Dam and Cove Creek Fire Departments.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

VEHICLE BID AWARD REQUEST

Mr. Robert Marsh, Maintenance Director, presented bids for two (2) new 2016 F250 4X4 trucks.
One vehicle is for the Maintenance Department and the other for the Sanitation Department.
The following three (3) bids were received:

Bidder Bid

Ashe County Ford $49,054.32
Piedmont Truck Center, Inc. $51,026.00
Asheville Ford Lincoln $49,827.40

After review of the bids, the Ashe County Ford bid was deemed non-responsive due to unmet
specifications for the vehicles. Therefore, the lowest responsive bid is from Asheville Ford
Lincoln in the amount of $49,827.40. Including tax and tags, the total amount is $51,338.22.
Adequate funds have been budgeted to cover the requested purchases.

Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to award Asheville Ford
Lincoln the bid for two (2) new 2016 F250 4X4 trucks in the total amount of $51,338.22 which
includes fees for taxes and tags.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

REQUEST TO AcCEPT FY 2017 SENIOR HEALTH INSURANCE INFORMATION
PROGRAM (SHIIP) GRANT/CONTRACT

Ms. Angie Boitnotte, Director of Project on Aging (POA), presented the Fiscal Year 2017
grant/contract for the Senior’s Health Insurance Information Program (SHIIP). The grant is for
$2,596 and requires no County funds. The funds are used to provide assistance and outreach to
low-income citizens.

Commissioner Yates, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to accept the Senior's Health
Insurance Information Program (SHIIP) grant in the amount of $2,596 which requires no County
match.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0



092016 BCC Meeting

TAX MATTERS

A. Monthly Collections Report

Tax Administrator, Mr. Larry Warren, presented the Tax Collections Report for the months of
July and August 2016. These reports were presented for information only and, therefore, no
action was required.

B. Refunds and Releases

Mr. Warren presented the Refunds and Releases Reports for July and August 2016 for Board
approval:

TO BE TYPED IN MINUTE BOOK

Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to approve the Refunds and
Releases Report for July 2016, as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to approve the Refunds and
Releases Report for August 2016, as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

FINANCE MATTERS

A. Budget Amendments

Ms. Margaret Pierce, Finance Director, reviewed the following budget amendments:

Account # Description Debit Credit
103991-399100 Fund Balance $6,682
109800-498021 Transfer to Capital Projects Fund $6,682
213980-398100 Transfer from General Fund $6,682
219930-459122 Watauga County Schools CIP $6,682

The amendment returned unused Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) funds from the completed
Hardin Park grease trap project to set-aside Capital Project Funds for the schools.

143300-343300 Adoption Promotion Funds $21,600
145410-440006 Adoption Promotion $21,600

The amendment recognized funds received from North Carolina Department of Health and
Human Services (NC DHHS) for the enhancement of programs to encourage and support
adoption.



092016 BCC Meeting

Commissioner Welch, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to approve the budget
amendments as presented by Ms. Pierce.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

B. Smoky Mountain Center Quarterly Report

Ms. Margaret Pierce, Finance Director, presented the Smoky Mountain Center Quarterly
Financial Report as required by Statute. No action was required.

C. Proposed Sale of Real Properties on GovDeals
1. Maggies Lane Off Pine Run Road, Deep Gap
2. Lot EE33, Section 111, Mill Ridge, Banner Elk
3. Lot 15 Cascade Cove Homesites, Deep Gap

Ms. Margaret Pierce, Finance Director, presented three resolutions authorizing the sale of the
following properties: Maggies Lane, Lot EE33 Mill Ridge, and Lot 15 Cascade Cove. The
properties in question were foreclosed by the County due to failure to pay taxes. The properties
would need to be declared surplus and the resolutions adopted to start the sale process. The
minimum bid for the properties would be set at the current expenses owed to the County.

Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to declare the properties
surplus and adopt each of the resolutions authorizing the sale of the properties as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

A. Out-of-State Travel Request

County Manager Geouque stated that Planning Director Joe Furman attended a conference
located in Johnson City, Tennessee, on August 31, 2016. County policy requires out-of-state
travel to be approved by the Board. Due to the cancellation of the August 16, 2016 Board
meeting, staff granted authorization. The County Manager requested approval of the
authorization.

Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioners Welch, moved to approve the out-of-state
travel as requested.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

B. Upcoming Meeting Schedule

County Manager Geouque stated that One-Stop voting would be ongoing November 1, 2016, in
the Commissioners’ Board Room. Historically, November is a month with very few agenda
items. The Board could reschedule or cancel the November 1% meeting.



092016 BCC Meeting

The County Manager stated that staff recommended canceling the November 1, 2016, meeting
due to the Board of Elections requiring the use of the Board room. The November 15, 2016,
meeting would be adequate to address County business.

After discussion, Commissioner Welch, seconded by Commissioner Kennedy, moved to cancel
the November 1, 2016, regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners if the State deemed the
Board Room as a One-Stop venue.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

C. Boards and Commissions

County Manager Geouque presented the following:

Watauga County Board of Adjustment

Ms. Janet Beck has resigned from the Board of Adjustment. Her 3-year term was set to expire in
November. She is an at-large appointee. The Commissioners have the option of appointing
someone to finish the term or to make a new 3-year appointment that would expire in November,
2019. Applications have been received from Mr. Crawford Cleveland, Ill, (second reading) as
well as Mr. Charles Phillips and Mr. Cory Harrison (first readings).

Mr. Baxter Palmer is currently an Alternate on the Watauga County Board of Adjustments and is
willing to be appointed as a regular member. If so appointed, an appointment would be needed
to fill the alternate seat. Also, Mr. David Hill’s term on the Board of Adjustment will expire in
November. He is willing to be reappointed. This is a first reading.

Consideration of appointments was tabled to allow for second readings.

Economic Development Commission

There are two vacancies on the Economic Development Commission. One vacancy is an
unfulfilled term expiring June, 2017, and the other is an unfulfilled term expiring June, 2018.
Those seats were occupied by individuals who have moved from Watauga County. The EDC
has fourteen members; nine are appointees, the other five serve by virtue of their organizations,
including one Commissioner. All members vote. No applications have been received.

Town of Boone’s Board of Adjustment Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) Appointment

The Boone Town Council recommends Mr. Stephen Taylor for appointment to the Town's Board
of Adjustment as a representative of the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). Mr. Taylor’s
Volunteer Application is attached. This is a second reading.

Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to appoint Mr. Stephen
Taylor to the Town of Boone’s Board of Adjustment as a representative of the Extraterritorial
Jurisdiction (ETJ).

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0



092016 BCC Meeting

Watauga County Library
The Watauga County Library Board recommends Ms. Roberta Jackson be appointed to the
Watauga County Library Board. This is a first reading.

Commissioner Yates, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to waive the second reading
and to appoint Ms. Roberta Jackson to the Watauga County Library Board.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Workforce Development Board

High Country Workforce Development has recommended Ms. Sonya Trapp for appointment as a
private sector representative. This is a first reading. Consideration of appointment was tabled to
allow for a second reading.

AppalCART Board

Appalachian State University has requested that Mr. Paul Forte, Vice-Chancellor for Business
Affairs be appointed to replace Dr. Tim Burwell on the AppalCART Board. This is a first
reading.

Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to waive the second reading
and to appoint Mr. Paul Forte to the Appal CART Advisory Board.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Voluntary Farmland Preservation Advisory Board
The Voluntary Farmland Preservation Advisory Board recommends the reappointment of Mr.
Andrew Ellis and Ms. Jennifer Mills. These are first readings.

Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to waive the second reading
and to reappoint Mr. Andrew Ellis and Ms. Jennifer Mills to the Voluntary Farmland
Preservation Advisory Board.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Social Services Advisory Board
The Social Services Advisory Board recommends the appointment of Dr. Mary Smalling to fill
the seat currently held by Dr. Tom Trexler. This is a first reading.

Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to waive the second reading
and to appoint Dr. Mary Smalling to the Social Services Advisory Board.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0



092016 BCC Meeting

Valle Crucis Historic Preservation Commission

The terms of Ms. Maria Hyde and Mr. Allen Culler expire in September on the Valle Crucis
Historic Preservation Commission. Both are willing to be reappointed for three year terms. This
board meets infrequently. These are first readings.

Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to waive the second reading
and to reappoint Ms. Maria Hyde and Mr. Allen Culler to the Valle Crucis Historic Preservation
Commission.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0
D. Announcements

County Manager Geouque announced that the Watauga County Project on Aging planned to
celebrate the 30™ Anniversary of the Senior Health Insurance Information Program (SHIIP) at
the Lois E. Harrill Senior Center on Monday, September 19, 2016, from 2:00 P.M. — 4:00 P.M.

PuBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

CLOSED SESSION

At 10:03 A.M., Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to enter
Closed Session to discuss Attorney/Client Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3).

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Welch, moved to resume the open meeting
at 10:27 A.M.
VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0
ADJOURN

Commissioner Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to adjourn the meeting at
10:27 A.M.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Jimmy Hodges, Chairman

ATTEST:
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board



092016 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 3:

APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 20, 2016, AGENDA




092016 BCC Meeting

Blank Page

14



092016 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 4:

APPALACHIAN REGIONAL LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Ms. Jane Blackburn, Appalachian Regional Library Director, will present the organization’s
annual report.

The report is for information only; therefore no action is required.



Appalachian Regional
Library 2015-2016

Ashe, Wilkes, and Watauga Counties




Our Mission Statement

The Appalachian Regional Library
promoles knowledge, reading, and imagination;
supports and encourages life-long learning;

and contributes to the sense of community and the

economice we[l-bein.g of dtshe, Wilkes, and ‘Wataaga.

Counties.




ARI’s Five Year Plan

2015/2016 to 2019/2020




Four Service Priorities

(Can you name them?)

Twelve Forty-five

Goals Objectives

Please see the handout.




Who Cares? How Many of
What?

2015-2016 Statistics




Users of our libraries and services

ek Previous Year

Cardholders 76,047 Cardholders 72021
©  Adults 60,946 ©  Adults 57,713
°  Children 15,101 *  Children 14,308

Visitors 409,993 Visitors 420,404
Programs 1,871 Programs 1 TG
Program Attendees 34,882 Program Attendees 36,199
Computer Users 78,741 Computer Users 76,165
WiFi Users 38,312 WiF1 Users 36,300
Partners 196 Partners 147




Story
Walks

Little Free
Libraries

Ashe-- 1 permanent location at

Ashe County Park

Watauga — 2 permanent locations:

Blowing Rock Park and the
Boone Tot Lot

Western Watauga — 1 permanent

location (uses temporary signs) at
old Cove Creek School

Wilkes — 1 permanent location
(uses temporary signs) at Kerr
Scott Dam

Little Free Libraries

Ashe — 7 locations
Watauga — 3 locations

Wilkes — 4 locations




ProgramsProgramsProgramsProg

ramsProgramProgramsPrograms

15-16

For Children & Families 1,100
For Teens Sl
For Adults 620
Total at the Libraries 1,681
Total Off Site 190

Grand Total Programs 1,871
Grand Total Attendees: 34,822

Previous Year
* For Children & Families
s Fot ileens
*  For Adults
Total at the Libraries
Total Off Site
Grand Total Programs:
Grand Total Attendees:

1,064
162
490
1,592
124
1,716

36,199




LSTA Grants

EZ Digitization Grant — Watauga ($25,000)
EZ EDGE Grants — Region ($10,000)

Scholarship for attendance at Evergreen Conference

(Carine)

NCLA Conference scholarships (Randy and
Elizabeth)




Other Grants

ALA Great Stories Club grant — Ashe (books and trip to
ALA in Chicago)

Kulynych Family Foundation grant for the Summer Reading
Program — Wilkes (35,000 through the FOL)

ALA/FINRA Smart Investing grant (Spring 2014 — Summer
2016)— Watauga & Ashe ($58,521 run through Ashe FOL)

Boone Adult Services Coalition grant — Watauga ($1,000
through the FOL)

Water Media Society (Boone) — Watauga ($450 through the
FOL)

Town of Boone — Watauga ($10,000 through the FOL)




Our Libraries

and their proudest moments




Wilkes County Public Library

* Imagination Café
* Read with Rudy
* Checkout Wilkes!




FUEL UP FOR SUMMER FUN |
JOIN YOLIR FRIENDS FOR FREE SIJMMEQ MELLS! : -

meauriues:\ | \ke% Coun
T\AY\P \5 Au Us

Imagination Café 2015 served 1,288
meals to 325 different kids. We continue
to feed bodies and fuel minds in our fight
against childhood hunger and summer

reading loss.




Read with Rudy

Monday afternoons we
welcome Rudy the

Therapy Dog.

Rudy has helped
struggling readers
build confidence and
has reinforced a
positive association
with books, the library,
and reading;




Checkout Wilkes!

Through a partnership with the
Towns of Wilkesboro and North
Wilkesboro we are now circulating
a variety of equipment intended to
enhance the user experience of
our wonderful Wilkes County
Parks.

WWW WILKESLIBRARY ok

) g

f [ ' |-
iz, k |
a i h)
ammmmm.ummmm,mmmh.\MV

Wilkes County Library |

Equipment Loaner Program

Visit the Wilkes County Library for new resources
to check out and discover what Wilkes County
has to offer! New equipment and resources
available for checkout.includes:

[ BIRDING BookS % BINO(ULARS
@ FISHING PoLES % TA(KLE BoXeS
@ DIS( 4oLF SETS

@ PI(KLE BALL EQUIPMENT

For more information call 336.838.2818 or visit the
Wilkes County Library, 215 10th Sireet, N. Wilkesboro

e e ea SOUNBG O B AR nenAEIROOND OB EONN SEIULESY





















http://digitalwatauga.omeka.net/




























































































































































































































092016 BCC Meeting

110



e Warm-ups: It is very pleasant during October on Hilton Head Island,od2ur beammsting
ups may be needed for chilly evenings.

Family Members

Family registration information as well as family hotel information can be found on our
website at www.so-sc.org. Edwena Lassiter is our Family Services Director and may be
reached at 803-772-1555 x 305 or Elassiter@so-sc.org should you have any questions.

Family members may wish to search online for Hilton Head, SC and survey sites if they
are interested in booking a condo or staying longer than the tournament time.

Travel

Savannah, GA offers the closest large airport to Hilton Head Island. If you fly, you will
need to rent a car as there is no transportation between the Holiday Inn and the Tennis
Center. Savannah is about 30 miles away.

**Please make a note of the addresses below for help in arriving at each venue.
Tennis Center, 116 Shipyard Drive, Hilton Head Island, SC, 29928  (843-785-7244)
The Beach House, 1 Forest Beach Dr., Hilton Head Island, SC 29928 (877-935-1725)
Holiday Inn Express, 2 Tanglewood Dr., Hilton Head Island, SC, 29928 (843-842-6662)
Sonesta, 139 Shipyard Drive, Hilton Head Island, SC, 29928 (800-334-1818)

If you have questions, do not hesitate to contact me at 803-772-1555, 302 or
KGarrick@so-sc.org. My cell number is 803-237-4233.

We look forward to seeing each of you!

111



Watauga County

UpA3204 4 Bec(qeeting

Travel Authorization and Travel Advance Request

8/28/16

Name: Keron J. Poteat Title: Recreation Specialist 11

Department: WCPR

Destination: Meeting Dates: Thursday, 10/13-Saturday, |

0/15 2016

Is this out of state travel? X Yes No Departure Date 10/12/16

If yes, Board of County Commissioners
approval is required and must be signed by

the County Manager. 10 a.m.

Time:

Return Date: 10/16/16

Time

3 p.n.

Purpose of Trip:
SONA Tennis Championship in S.C. (See attached schedule)

Overnight Accommodations Required?  Yes

Name of Hotel/Motel

Rate per night/person $ paid by Special Olympics

Government Discount D Yes D No

Method of Transportation:

Cost $ X County Vehicle

D Other

D Personal Vehicle

D Air

Explanation

* REGISTRATION FEES:
Please indicate meals and/or banquets
included in registration fee $
MEALS: Breakfast | $
Lunch | $§
Dinner | §
* LODGING: Single Rate | $
* Other
Total $0

* Receipts Required for Reimbursement

Remarks:

Are funds requested in advance:

D Yes D No
$

advance within 20 working days after
completion of travel, I authorize this
amount to be deducted from my next
paycheck.

Amount

Form is Mathematically Correct:

D Yes

d Approved as corrected

7)

Finance Staff Emploe
8/28/16
Date Date

beneficial to Watauga County and funds
were provided for this purpose in this
departments appropriate budget account.

=

DepartmﬁtVHead or County Mana@er

County Manager (Out of State Travel)

v Nl V1

Date

112-




092016 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 10:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

C. Boards and Commissions

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Watauga County Board of Adjustment

Janet Beck has resigned from the Board of Adjustment. Her 3-year term was set to expire in
November. She is an at-large appointee. The Commissioners have the option of appointing
someone to finish the term or to make a new 3-year appointment that would expire in November,
2019. Applications have been received from Crawford Cleveland, 111, Charles Phillips and Cory
Harrison (second readings) as well as Ceylon Barclay (first reading).

Baxter Palmer is currently an Alternate on the Watauga County Board of Adjustments and is
willing to be appointed as a regular member. If so appointed, an appointment would be needed
to fill the alternate seat.

Also, David Hill’s term on the Board of Adjustment will expire in November. He is willing to
be reappointed. This is a second reading.

Economic Development Commission

There are two vacancies on the Economic Development Commission. One vacancy is an
unfulfilled term expiring June, 2017, and the other is an unfulfilled term expiring June, 2018.
Those seats were occupied by individuals who have moved from Watauga County. The EDC
has fourteen members; nine are appointees, the other five serve by virtue of their organizations,
including one Commissioner. All members vote.

No applications have been received.

Workforce Development Board
High Country Workforce Development has recommended Ms. Sonya Trapp for appointment as a
private sector representative. This is a second reading.

113



The Law Offices of

092016 BCC Meeting

CRAWFORD H. CLEVELAND III

A Professional Limited Liability Company

184 N. Water Street
Suite 24
Boone, NC 28607

July 29, 2016

Watauga County Commissioner’s Office
814 West King Street, Suite 205
Boone, NC 28607

Re: Watauga County Board of Adjustment

Dear County Commissioner’s Office:

(828) 434-6359 phone
(828) 412-0293 fax
chc@boone-lawyer.com

Thank you for the opportunity to submit my application to serve on the Watauga County Board
of Adjustment. I will be available to meet with the current Board or designee at your request.
Please let me know if you have any questions about my application, and I appreciate the time

and consideration of those reviewing these documents.

Sincerely,

%ﬁ/—m

CRAWFORD H. CLEVELAND III
North Carolina State Bar # 47332

Mailing Address Post Office Box 255

Boone, NC 28607

114



N 092016 BCC Meeting
Volunteer Application

Watauga County Boards And Commissions

If you are a Watauga County resident, at least 18 years old, and willing to volunteer your time and
expertise to your community, please complete the application below and click on Print Form.
Please sign and mail or fax to:

Watauga County Commissioners' Office
814 West King Street, Suite 205
Boone, NC 28607
Phone: (828) 265-8000
Fax: (828) 264-3230

Name: Crawford Haralson Cleveland Ill

Home Address: 267 Sourwood Lane

City: Blowing Rock Zip: 28605

Telephone: (H)828-434-3883 (W)828-434-6359 (Fax)828-412-0293

Email: chc@boone-lawyer.com

Place of Employment: Law Offices of Crawford Cleveland, PLLC, 184 N. Water St., Boone, NC

Job Title:  Construction Attorney

In Order To Assure County wide Representation Please Indicate Your Township Of Residence:

(" Bald Mountain (" Stony Fork (" Watauga

(" New River (" Brushy Fork (" Cove Creek
(" Beaver Dam (" Meat Camp (" Shawneehaw
(" Blue Ridge (& Blowing Rock (" Laurel Creek
C Ek (" North Fork (" Boone

In addition, Please Indicate If You Live In One Of The Following Areas:

(" Foscoe-Grandfather Community (" Valle Crucis Historic District
(" Howards Creek Watershed (" Winklers Creek Watershed
(" South Fork New River Watershed (" Extraterritorial Area

We Ask Your Help In Assuring Diversity Of Membership By Age, Gender, And Race, By Answering The
Following Questions

Gender Ethnic Background
(e Male (" African American (" Hispanic
(" Female (e Caucasian (" Other

(" Native American

Please List (In Order Of Preference) The Boards/Commissions On Which You Would Be Willing To Serve.

1.|Watauga County Board Of Adjustment

|
N

115



Work

Experience:

Volunteer

Experience:

Other

Experience:

Other
Comments:

Signature: /%/ﬁ Date: 7/27/16

092016 BCC Meeting

Volunteer Application
Watauga County Boards And Commissions
(Continued)

Please list any work, volunteer, and/or other experience you would like to have considered in the review of your application.

Currently, I run my own law office in Boone. Previously, | served as Corporate Counsel to one of Louisiana's largest electrical
subcontractors from 2014-2016. The company, All Star Electric, Inc., has 350 employees and performed work on half a dozen
large commercial projects at any given time. Typical projects included new construction of public schools, commercial projects like
regional hospitals, and military installations. In the course of my work, | worked closely with Planning and Zoning in New Orleans
to obtain permits or variances to complete our projects. In addition to this work, | also served as a consultant for Lott Renovations,
LLC, a mid-size private construction company specializing in historic renovations. This work included navigating the stringent
requirements imposed by the Historic Landmark District Commission to complete residential projects.

In 2012, while in my final year of law school, | served as a Staff Assistant on the legal department of the Democratic National
Convention held in Charlotte, NC. My tasks included helping obtain the rights to use the Bank of America Stadium and the Time
Warner Cable Arena to hold the convention. In addition, | worked closely with national vendors like Apple and Google to arrange
for technology licensing and the temporary use of equipment for the five months of planning leading up to the actual convention.
The Mayor's Office was particularly helpful with helping the DNC get access to all of the government offices we were in contact
with for this event, and | was fortunate to have worked on the Mayor's re-election campaign the summer before the convention as
the lead campaign researcher.

| have worked closely with the U.S. Attorney's Office in Baton Rouge on the Angola Prison Release Program. The program is
designed to train inmates with a set of construction skills that will make them desirable to companies throughout Louisiana. |
helped craft some of the requirements of the program and arranged for workers to be hired by All Star Electric, Inc. starting in late
2016. Another program | helped with in Louisiana was the Youth Empowerment Project, where 10 at-risk youth were sent through
an intensive 8-week electrical boot camp and then hired at competitive wages in the construction industry. | helped craft the
program parameters and arranged for material and books to be delivered and used for training purposes.

Another place where | have volunteered time in the past is the Jackson, MS state command office of the American Red Cross. At
the time, Red Cross needed an updated Disaster Response Plan. | worked closely with the Emergency Preparedness Director to
draft a new plan and arrange for improved communications and logistics following a particularly devastating year of tornadoes in

the state. That work was done in 2009 and 2010 prior to my admittance to law school.

Most recently, | served on the transportation committee of the Tour of Homes put on by St. Mary's of the Hills Episcopal Church in
Blowing Rock. It is the one big fundraiser the chuch does all year.

| graduated from the University of the South in Sewanee, TN in 2003 with a B.A. in English. After college, | spent seven years
working in healthcare management and also took various roles at different law firms in the Southeast. In 2010, | decided to go to
law school in Charlotte, NC. | graduated from law school in 2013, and we decided to be closer to family and relocated to New
Orleans. It is a great city to visit, but the crime and high price of real estate forced us to start to look elsewhere. We had enjoyed
North Carolina while we were here and visited Boone and Beech Mountain frequently while we lived in Charlotte, and it seemed
like a natural fit to open a law office here. We have loved living in Boone / Blowing Rock from the moment we got here at the
beginning of the summer.

| have been married to my wife, Brynn, for five years. We have been fortunate to have two little boys since we have been married,
and | like to work hard to make sure they have a good life. Stepping up and volunteering in the community to me is important to
me, and | come from a long line of family members who have all taken a role in helping to shape the communities in which they
live. | would love the chance to serve Watauga County, and | humbly offer my time to serve honorably on the Watauga County
Board of Adjustment.

116



Crawford Haralson Cleveland 111

Professional References

Bruce L. Kaplan
Attorney at Law

184 N. Water Street
Boone, NC 28607
(828) 264-7652
bruce.kaplan@att.net

Judge Carl Horn, III
2810 Wamath Drive
Charlotte, NC 28210
(704) 591-6398
ch@carlhornlaw.com

Mr. John A. Morrice, Partner
Johnston, Allison & Hord
1065 East Morehead Street
Charlotte, NC 28204

(704) 998-2232
jmorrice@jahlaw.com

Mr. Jarred P. Bradley, General Counsel
All Star Electric, Inc.

821 Little Farms Avenue

Metairie, LA 70003

(225) 573-2687
jbradley@allstar-electric.com

092016 BCC Meeting

117



092016 BCC Meeting

Volunteer Application
Watauga County Boards And Commissions

If you are a Watauga County resident, at least 18 years old, and willing to volunteer your time and
expertise to your community, please complete the application below and click on Print Form S
Please sign and mail or fax to:

Watauga County Commissioners' Office
814 West King Street, Suite 205
Boone, NC 28607
Phone: (828) 265-8000
Fax: (828) 264-3230

Neme: < PAR1ES <. PHingps

L""“

Home Address: L;[LMA_La/_ﬁéhl C OFFiLe floep=s Sj

Y Zronviu s 28494
Telephone: (H)£Z’ 1'1 OSIQ (W) % - (Fax) ——
Email:

_Hleeu SO RUILENS (Ne @ DAHep, com

Place of Employment: = ; E éﬂfo\l - 24
Job Title: 2 =

In Order To Assure County wide Representation Please Indicate Your Township Of Residence:

(" Bald Mountain (" Stony Fork (" Watauga
(" New River (" Brushy Fork @ Cove Creek
(" Beaver Dam " Meat Camp (" Shawneehaw
(" Blue Ridge (" Blowing Rock (" Laurel Creek
(" Elk (" North Fork (" Boone

In addition, Please Indicate If You Live In One Of The Following Areas:

(" Foscoe-Grandfather Community (" Valle Crucis Historic District
(" Howards Creek Watershed (" Winklers Creek Watershed
(" South Fork New River Watershed ( Extraterritorial Area

We Ask Your Help In Assuring Diversity Of Membership By Age, Gender, And Race, By Answering The
Following Questions

Gender Ethnic Background
@ Vale (" African American (" Hispanic
(" Female @ Caucasian (" Other

(" Native American

Please List (In Order Of Preference) The Boards/Commissions On Which You Would Be Willing To Serve.

1. 505& P Av)UST aENTS |
2| (Wrvie Consimen. Oriesp ) |
3 |

118



Work

Experience:

Volunteer

Experience:

Other

Experience:

Other
Comments:

Volunteer Application
Watauga County Boards And Commissions
(Continued)

Please list any work, volunteer, and/or other experience you would like to have considered in the review of your application.

SelLF EvProgya —Fen. C%ﬁwrmardg Iecon pordrines
“hcn Sovra Bunsens " i 6 v g Faresn,
Lews L. C\/05> Lo 1 ips . I/r—/ STEfPEe  borwd s A

OFEiz=n. 4 F=n 75_“93 460. ‘/(/E = NosTLY

vestenLovite T7p= (AvdeeTs N vltmies § 4veny

ZoonTies Jo wlew Os Licnr Convpincnr frejects
n Cvern Tos SHre,

/host A OF My VorunTEER. Wenk HAs Cesnl
Tl UL, EHvnrn InVeoLvesr=NT 4 Ne BAprrisT A=al,
Atmost - OF |+ Has Been N “Ths <dPhderry of
ConsrrycTion An= TodspFuvey , T Has eea
An Enzeavor .~ 41 ;/As Aumowesrr s —7 =
OPPNTINITY Tb Sepve Aw Over ™ = Worke As
wel s 4 Coor &/7; OF T US. STosT OF 7as
.S Weny HAS Reen PISASTER. Ps=t/ef" REthTen

| Arso Server Fer d ANuaBe. of ‘7=ans ol
Tz [BroNe EISIS fasendley SENTEN Baap.,
Auz vias Naee o Setve A3 Bodrs Cogn

“Te=n=,

Fon. A fovPi= &F “p=a0s,ds her oty lang

| SereeTerTTe Sepve IN A VorvnTeEsr AfASITy
fFor VVWJ}@UW, [~ tVsovie Be= 44 f/a/\/a/x_
é 4 Predson= !

Signature:é '1 é ; Z% ? — Date: 8/15/16

092016 BCC Meeting

119



Volunteer Application
Watauga County Boards And Commissions 092016 BCC Meeting

If you are a Watauga County resident, at least 18 years old, and willing to volunteer your time and
expertige to your community, please complete the application below and click on Print Form.
Please sign and mail or fax to:

Watauga County Commissioners’ Office
814 West King Street, Suife 205
Boone, NC 28607
Phone: (828) 265-8000
Fax: (828) 264-3230

name: COry Harrison

Home Address: 495 Country Place Dr

city: Boone zip: 28607
Telephone: (H) 7 04-996-4589 (w) (Fax)
Emal: COryharrison@hotmail.com

Placa of Employment:  Harrison Maintenance Services

JobTitle: Owner

In Order To Assure County wide Representation Please Indicate Your Township Of Residence:

(" Bald Mountain (" Stony Fork (" Watauga

(" New River (" Brushy Fork (" Cove Creek
(" Beaver Dam (" Meat Camp (" Shawneehaw
(" Blue Ridge (" Blowing Rock (" Laurel Creek
C Ek (" North Fork @ Boone

In addition, Please Indicate If You Live In One Of The Following Areas:

(" Foscoe-Grandfather Community (" valle Crucis Historic District
(" Howards Creek Watershed (" Winklers Creek Watershed
(" South Fork New River Watershed (" Extraterritorial Area

We Ask Your Help In Assuring Diversity Of Membership By Age, Gender, And Race, By Answering The
Following Questions

Gender Ethnic Background
® Male (" African American (" Hispanic
(" Female @ Caucasian (" Other

(" Native American

Please List (In Order Of Preference) The Boards/Commissions On Which You Would Be Willing To Serve.
1.§Watauga County Board Of Adjustment

2. Watauga County Planning Board

L [ €]

3-§Watauga County Tourism Development Authority

120



Volunteer Application
Watauga County Boards And Commissions 092016 BCC Meeting
(Continued)

Please list any work, volunteer, and/or other experience you would like to have considered in the review of your application.

Ferderal DOD Police / Military Police / Army Veteran
Domestic Violence Intervention Officer
Owner Harrison Maintenance Services (10 yr)
Work
Experience:
DARE / Wounded Warrior / VA
Volunteer
Experience:
Other
Experience:
As a long time resident of Watauga county and small business owner | have a keen
understanding of the development and growth of the high country. Keeping in mind
St of our history, | believe | can be beneficial to protecting the future while bringing a
comments: |common sense resolutions to issues we face with growth and development.

Signature: % //é}%"!’e’v Date: 9 / 59 /90/ ¢

___ResetForm |

"“ Print Form i

121





















092016 BCC Meeting

AGENDA ITEM 11:

PuBLIC COMMENT

128



	Tentative Agenda and Meeting Notice
	Approval of Minutes 
	Approval of the September 20, 2016, Agenda
	Appalachian Regional Library Annual Report
	Report From Smoky Mountain Center
	Tax Matters
	A.  Proposed Resolution to Terminate/Appoint Plat Review Officers

	B.  Property Tax Appeal


	Budget Amendments
	Proposed Amendments to the Solicitation Ordinance
	Board of Elections Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  Network Storage Solution Request

	B.  Out-of-State Travel Request - Parks and Recreation

	C.  Boards and Commissions

	D.  Announcements


	Public Comment



